Wildcat Booster Club Meeting Minutes April 13, 2015

The Wildcat Booster Club meeting was held in Room 197, at West Chicago Community High School, West Chicago, Illinois. Members present were:

Mark Yackey Brittney Bauer Helene Kapetaneas Vince DiRaddo Patti Zaputil Vickie Currigan Liz Prebis Thera Pischetola Karen Heisner Jeff Fitzgerald Scott Turney

- 1. The meeting was called to order at 7:05 pm.
- 2. Approval of Last Meeting's Minutes Motion by V. DiRaddo, seconded by P. Zaputil.
- 3. Treasurer's Report Winter concessions are finalized with about \$15,500 sold, \$6,600 in costs and \$8,900 profit, of that profit \$6,214 is being distributed to the clubs/sports and activities that worked concessions during the season. The Spaghetti Dinner had \$5,433 in sales, \$4,758 in profit and \$2,881 will be distributed to the clubs/sports and activities that sold tickets. Year to date total grants to clubs/sports and activities are at \$18,700. At this time the Boosters have approximately \$10,000 available to grant to the school for the 2014-2015 school year for a large purchase once ideas are presented to the Boosters. Reports are attached to the official minutes.

4. Committee Reports-

- a. <u>Indoor Concessions.</u> J. Fitzgerald reports that spring (Boys' Volleyball) indoor concessions are up and running. There is a Varsity Badminton Tournament this weekend. Concessions are not typically run for badminton, but will try a test run on this Tournament.
- b. Membership. L. Prebis will be sending out thank you's. P. Zaputil to get her the one used last year.

Business-

- a. March Spaghetti Dinner. H. Kapetaneas was presented with several items from Spirit Wear as a gift for her efforts on the Dinner. The dinner was a phenomenal success (see Treasurer's report) and Boosters are now planning on an October pancake breakfast. K. Heisner asked for the date of the pancake breakfast so the hockey team can participate in selling tickets. Date will be advised at a later meeting once scheduled with the school.
- b. <u>Staff Appreciation.</u> K. Bruce is coordinator and the event will be on May 1st and will be a lunch.
- c. <u>Freshman Spirit Wear</u> packs are being sold on line this year. The link is on our webpage. Orders are due by May 15th. Link is <u>www.ibrandthreads.com/weqofreshman</u>
- d. Open Positions for Next Year. Executive Board Secretary and Spirit Wear Coordinator. H. Kapetaneas was nominated for the secretary position. The Executive Board proposed ballot will be presented at the May meeting and voted on at the June meeting. If you know anyone interested, please invite them to get on the ballot at the May or June meeting.

Questions/Comments-

- a. S. Turney brought up an opportunity to fundraise (candles). Will look into it.
- b. B. Bauer mentioned the car show fundraiser and ideas were presented.
- 7. Next Meeting will be May 4, 2015 at 7pm in Room 197.
- Adjournment Meeting adjourned at 7:29 pm. Motion by P. Zaputil, seconded by S. Turney.

Respectfully Submitted by,

Vickie Currigan